
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Elizabeth Lindsay <Elizabeth.Lindsay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Sent: May 27, 2020 6:44 PM
To: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC); Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Liaison; RCN Groupe Des Approbations - NCR Approvals Unit; Bryan Blom; Me'Shel

Gulliver Bélanger
Subject: Tier 1 - FOR MinO APPROVAL: Updated COVID-19 web table
Attachments: COVID webpage - May 21 update - EN - FINAL.DOCX; ATT00001.htm; Summary of web

table changes in May 28 web update2.docx; ATT00002.htm; COVID webpage - May 28
update2 - EN.docx; ATT00003.htm

Hi - here’s the table!

SUBJECT: Update to COVID-19 Procurement reporting webpage

TIMELINE (DISTRIBUTION OR EVENT DATE): Update to go live Thursday, May 28 as
per MINO request.

TIER REQUIRED: 1

DUE DATE OF HIGHEST LEVEL OF APPROVAL: Thursday, May 28

WHY (CONTEXT): This week’s update of the Supplying the Canadian healthcare sector
in response to COVID-19 web page includes updated quantities ordered and received
values for PPE supplies. The new numbers (highlighted in yellow) have been reviewed
by ADM Procurement Arianne Reza.

Three new companies, HP, Sterling Industries, and Samuelsohn, are also being added
to the ‘Working with Canadian companies’ section.

RESPONSIBLE PERSON: Michael Mills on behalf of Arianne Reza

PRODUCTS 
Web update document (new information highlighted)

FOR REFERENCE 
A summary of changes in the web table:

For reference, last week’s update document:
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